From: Heinz Vincke
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 12:22 PM
To: Thijs Wijnands
Cc: llias Efthymiopoulos; Edda Gschwendtner; Sylvain Girod; Christophe Tromel
Subject: RADWG meeting & installation of equipment

Hello Thijs,

Unfortunately, | am not able to join the RADWG meeting today. In this context, | would
like to point out (as said in the last RADWG) that for any installation of equipment
in CNGS a form (also shown in the last RADWG meeting) has to be filled out -
including a photo, description, location where to be installed, RP comments etc.
Afterwards a work notification will be prepared and sent out. Thanks for your
understanding.

Best regards,
Heinz



Radiation Calendar first half 2009 (1):

PSI 250 MeV p 3-4-5-6 April

QPS electronics

Radmon radfet sensor response
WorldFIP derivation

-> Test reports in INDICO and EDMS

https://edms.cern.ch/document/996899/1

CNGS test facility dry run completed
installation 29 April (30 April reserve)
startup ? (see talk by llias at 15:30 hrs)


https://edms.cern.ch/document/996899/1

Radiation Calendar first half 2009 (2):

PROSPERO 1 MeV n 11-14 Mai
FGC electronics
BLM electronics and chambers
ATLAS diodes
Radmon neutron response

Information meeting Monday 27 April at 16:00 hrs Bat 530

UCL LLN p 60 MeV 2-5 June
Fire Detection
Cooling and Ventilation
Survey
(Control SC current leads DFBs)

Confirmation is needed before 30 April !
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